23/08/2024, 15:43

M Gmail

Gmail - RE: [External Email] Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:MM88437

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: [External Email] Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:MM88437

1 message

EProc <EProc@gosh.nhs.uk>

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Carriage has been added to the order.

MM88437 Status |Confirmed

Residual budgets
Residual level 1

23 August 2024 at 15:37

- Del Dt |08-AUG-202¢ Del add IDA [EPSCMA

[ Sort by net value

Residual level 2 [ Display Unmatched

[ Delivery schedule

roduct Ad 0-HL-ORI-200 VersaStream Oridion CO2 Airwa
centre |CPN SHARED STORE (ITU ) Account 2413 SURGICAL INSTRUMENTS
sctivity Job
ct Supplier GTIN Their reference Description Quantity
A4 0-HL-ORI-200 Ad 0-HL-ORI-200 VersaStrean 6.00
Carriage 1.00

Best regards
Michael Reid

Contracts Manager

Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust

0207 405 9200 Ex 7973

www.gosh.nhs.uk

INHS
= sm&mmﬁ::m @’

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:51 AM
To: EProc <EProc@gosh.nhs.uk>

Subject: [External Email] Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:MM88437

Good morning,

Just another quick email to ask if | am able to proceed?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Cost
340.0000
12.0000
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23/08/2024, 15:43 Gmail - RE: [External Email] Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:MM88437
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 10:41, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning,

Just a quick email to ask if we are able to proceed with your order MM88437 as emailed last week by my colleague Emily.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call
+44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 10:38, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Emily Morton <emily.morton@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 7 Aug 2024 at 09:14

Subject: Fwd: GOSH.Purchase-Order:MM88437
To: <eproc@gosh.nhs.uk>

Good morning,

Thank you for your purchase order i have now processed this for you, unfortunately this order is on hold due to a £12 carriage charge.

Please can you confirm if you would still like us to proceed.

Kind regards

Emily Morton
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://lwww.viamed.co.uk

Email: emily.morton@viamed.co.uk
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582

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
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or
call 44 (0)1535 634542

Disclaimer

Disclaimer The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised
to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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